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Memorandum
TO: Francis Arpan, Interim President, Haskell Indian Nations University
FROM: Sharon Ulmer, Director of Accreditation Services
DATE: March 6, 2025
RE: April 29 Institutional Actions Council Hearing Arrangements

Your institution is scheduled to appear at the Institutional Actions Council IAC) Hearing on Tuesday,
April 29, 2025. The hearing will take place at the Hilton Chicago O’Hare located adjacent to O’Hare
International Airport. Details for reserving rooms at the Hilton Chicago O’Hare are forthcoming. The
institution’s hearing is scheduled for 8:00 a.m. to Noon. (Central time).

Due to the additional expense of holding a hearing, HLLC charges a fee for institutions participating in
Institutional Actions Council hearings. Information about dues and fees is available at HLC’s website.

Enclosed is information about Institutional Actions Council hearings. The names and addresses of committee
members will be forwarded to the institution.

HLC will forward to the committee a copy of the team evaluation report and all applicable institutional materials
from the evaluation. At least 30 days prior to the hearing (may be adjusted depending on when you
receive the team report), please forward a copy of the institutional response to the team
recommendation along with any new applicable materials to the peer review team and to HLC. The

response is to be submitted to http://www.hlcommission.org/upload (select Institutional Responses).

Please note that the response should be submitted as a single PDF and should include any attachments or
exhibits and should not contain any hyperlinks to web pages or external documents. If you have not
previously submitted your most recent financial audit, please include this information with your
response. Please be judicious in the amount of information you forward; the full submission should be no
more than 100 pages. The institutional response will be forwarded to the committee members from HLC.

If you have any questions about the IAC hearing process, please contact your liaison, Karen Solomon

cc: Milford Muskett, Vice President of Academics, ALO
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